
From: Angie Melo <Angie.Melo@mississauga.ca>  
Sent: February 3, 2022 9:14 AM 
To: Adams, Aretha <aretha.adams@peelregion.ca> 
Cc: Diana Rusnov <Diana.Rusnov@mississauga.ca>; Sacha Smith <Sacha.Smith@mississauga.ca>; 
Thomson, Christine <christine.thomson@peelregion.ca> 
Subject: Council Resolution 0024-2022 - Ward 2 Declared Vacant - February 2, 2022 Council Meeting 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL MAIL. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS YOU DO NOT TRUST. 

Good morning Aretha, 

Attached please find a copy of the Resolution 0024-2022 declaring Ward 2 Vacant. 

Regards 
Angie 

Angie Melo 
Legislative Coordinator 
T 905-615-3200 ext.5423  
angie.melo@mississauga.ca  

City of Mississauga | Corporate Services Department, 
Legislative Services 

Please consider the environment before printing.

February 3, 2022
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RESOLUTION 0024-2022 
adopted by the Council of 

The Corporation of the City of Mississauga 
at its meeting on February 2, 2022 

00024-2022 Moved by: D. Damerla Seconded by: C. Parrish 

1. That that report dated January 19, 2022 from the Commissioner of Corporate
Services and Chief Financial Officer, entitled Ward 2 Vacancy, be received for
information

2. That the Office of Ward 2 Councillor formerly held by Karen Ras be declared
vacant in accordance with Section 262(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001.

Recorded Vote YES NO ABSENT ABSTAIN 
Mayor B. Crombie X 
Councillor S. Dasko X 
Councillor C. Fonseca X 
Councillor J. Kovac X 
Councillor C. Parrish X 
Councillor R. Starr X 
Councillor D. Damerla X 
Councillor M. Mahoney X 
Councillor P. Saito X 
Councillor S. McFadden X 
Councillor G. Carlson X 

Carried (10, 0, 1 – Absent) 
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